
United Nations Nations Vnies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

UNRESTRICTED 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

E/CN.l/SR.47 
29 April 1948 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: l'RENCB 

ECONCMIC i'..:ND RMPLOYMEIV"T CO~ISSION 

THIRD SESSI ON 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY - SE\"E!vTF. t-iliETI NG 

Chairman: -- ---
Member s : ---

Observer: 

Sec.ret :1r t :~t: 

Held at Lnko Success , New York, 
on Thursday, 22 Apr il 1948, a t 3 p .m. 

!l.r·. ~iiLSCi; 

Mr . de SELL:LERS 
Mr. GARRIDO TORRES 
l-1r . :O,UCCiwKfi 

IIJr . POLI,ACK 
Hr. HO 
Mr. SilVERIO 
Vu-. EYSTRIC""G 
lltr. Dlf/I2.::·.r 
il1r . KhR! 41 . ;:; Kf:.R 
Mr. . MOE 
Hr . Lt/J'CSI,CMSKI 
Mr. MCROZ0V 

Mr . FLEMI[G 
!•Jr . l.i.J"Bii: 

Mr. EVhNS 
Mr. LUSHER 
!'!r . GuRI:Oii / ,J:IJ !viR . RIST 

ll.i ss L . SPTEGEL 
Miss T . SEiiDER 
Mr . BCILTOil 

1-'ir. WEI.GTRAu13 

Australic 

:Bel gi um 
Br azil 
Byel oruss i;n .9oviet Socialist 

.Repu-oli Q!o 
Canada 
China 
Cuba 
czechosl 0vakia 
L?r ance 
Ir.diu 
IJorway 
Poland 
Union of Soviet Social i st 
Republics 

Uni t ed Kingdom 
Uni~cd States of .:ut!erica. 

I nte rnational Labour Organization 
Food and hgr i culture Organizat i on 
Intern~cional Bank for Recon-

s truction ~nd Deve lopment 
I TO (Int erim Ccmmittce ) 

Wor ld Federati on of Trade Unions 
i~erican Federation of Lebor 
IFCT 

Secr e t a ry oi the Commi ssion 

l:C1'ii: : Any corrections of this r ecor d shoul d be aubmi t ted i n writing, 
in Gi"Cher of t iw workinG languages (English or Fr ench) , and wi t hin t wenty ­
four hour s , t.o Mr . E . i >td :?.venay, Di r ecto::::-, Officia l Records Divi sion, 
Room CC -119, L::..ke Suc ce::.>s . Cor r ectlona should be accompanied by or incor ­
porated in a letter , Gn headed notepaper, bear ing the appropr iate symbol 
numbti:: r ::tnd enclos ed i n O.i1 envelope marked 11Ur gent''. Corrections can be dealt 
with zcore spe<,dil;y o;v the s ervices concerned if de l ega tions will be good 
enough ~lso Lv ~ncorpor~te t hem l n a mimeographed copy of the r ecord . 



E/CU. l/SR.47 
Page 2 

REl,ORT OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC DEVELOFMEf\4"1' (document E/CIL 1/47) 
(Continuation of the disctssion) 

The CHAiffi~Y asked ~he Coffimission whethe~ it wanted to 

diecuee the relations of the Cottmission a nd the Sub-Committee on Economic 

Dev·elopment with other bodies, pe.rticular ly ·w1 t h the In 'terna tional 

Trade OrganiZEl-'ti one. 

l-tr. iCARti.ARtCtill (India) thought that, under its terms of 

refer ence, the Comnissi on should diseuse the essential problems of 

world economic develoFment such as they had been defined by t his Sub -

Co)]jmi ttee and should not, for t he moment, em·oark on a study of the 

possible co-ordination of i t s activitiea with those of the International 

Trade Organization. Certain countries r epresen'ted on the Commission had 

not taken par t in the Havana Conference and, moreover, the charter 

eatablishins the In~ernatlonal Trade Orsani~atlon bad not yet been ratified 

by all the Covernments concerned . 

Mr . MOE (Norw9.y) agreed with the Indian representative. 

Mr. de SELLIERS (Belgium) pointed out that the International 

Trade Organization which w~s to be set up on A permanent basis, and which 

wou.ld have a permanent cott!lli ttee, would i 'tBelf ·oe able to do effe.ctive 

wor k for economic develo:pDent, whereas the Con:mission vhich had existed 

for over two years and which had held three eeee1ons, had not yet achieved 

any vital results. He paid a tribute to chapter 3 of the Havana Confer-

ence r eport and the practical elements which it contained; on the other 

hand , the r eport of the 3ub-Committee on Economic Development offered, 

i n the final analysia, only three recommendations , which he considered 

of little use; even were they to be adopted by the Economic and Social 

Council they would have nc effect on production. 

/Despite 



E/CN .1/SR .47 
Page 3 

Despite the opposite opinion of some of the member s , Mr. (e Sel liers 

was convinced that the Commission should attach the greatest possible . 

importance to establishing contact with the Inte:r.nat:i.ona l Trade Organ-

ize.tion in th.-~ interests of the success of i t s own work. 

Vtr . LUl'CSLUv.JS:iG (Pol and) thought thu.t it. was the Coru:ni ssion 'a 

duty to l ay down the p:c in~iples of a pl an of economic deve lopment a nd 

to issue directi v-es to the var ious speciali z. eu agencies , including t he 

Internation~l Tr ade Organiz~tion, but not to thet bcdy a lone . 

The International Trade Or ganization would not be finally established 

until its charter had been ratified by the var ious countries represented 

at the Havana Conference . Some Member States of the United Nations, 

moreover, remained outside the I nternational Trade Organization. 

During an earlier meeting, the representa"Gives of Australia, France 

and the American Federati on of Labor had submi tted int eresti ng suggestions 

regarding the wor k which could be done by rr.issions of experts who, after 

carrying out investigations on the spot, would make r ecommendations t o 

the i nterested governments and would assist them in their negotiations 

with ot her go7ernments or with the various i nternational organizations. 

Such missions had alr eady been carried out by some of the specialized 

agencies, including the Food and Agricultural Organization and the Inter-

nationa l Bank. The results thus obtained covered only limited fields : 

agricultural aevelo~ment in the first instance and financing in the second, 

whereas government s were entitled to expect the missions of experts to 

r eport on economic development as a whole. From t his general s tandpoint, 

the Co~ndssion could achieve more comprehensive results than the 

International Trade Organi zation which was only concerned with interna-

tional trade . There was, therefore, no need at present to consider the 

relations between that organi zation and the Commission. 

/Mr . POLLACK 



E /CN .1/SR .47 
P:lge 4 

Mr . POLLACK (Canada ) wanted the Commission t o resume the 

discussion of the r eport cf the Sub-Committee on Economic Development 

so thAt i t might draw up t he recommendations to oe submitted to the 

Economic and Social Council and provide the Sub-Committee wtth directives 

based on the views expressed by members vf the Cvn:miasion. In regard to 

the first point, the Commi ssion should confine its att.ention to meet 

ure:ent ques tions, such as technica l ass istance . 

That in point of fact, was the Commission's real work, whereas the 

Sub-Commi tt.ee, assisted oy t he Secr etariat and the s pecio.liz.ed agencies 

should pursue detailed s tuiies of the various l ong- term problema connected 

with the development of wo~ld economy . 

Mr. Pollack also wanted the Secr etariat to prepare a draf t report 

on the recommendati ons to be submitted to t he Economic and Social Council 

and on gui ding pri nci ples for the su·o-Coii!IIlittee 1 and agreed with t he timely 

susgesti on of the Indian representative that for the time being the 

Commission should not cons ider the queati on of relations with t he I nter -

national Trade Organization . 

~~ . MOROZGV (Jnion of Soviet Socialist Republi cs) pointed out 

that the Sub -Committee had been instructed to pr epare a report on methods 

of i nternational co-operation calculated to ensure economic development, 

and that t hat had been done . i'he Commission should therefore, r esume the 

consideration of that repo~t and 1oake a special study of its conclusi ons, 

taking i nto account the ob3ervations and cr iticism made by members. 

The Coli:llliss ion then dis cussed the or der in which the va.r ious parte 

of the report should be coleidered . After a debate in which the representa-

t i ves of t he Union of Sovi3t Soci alist Republics} Canada, ttd United 

Kingdom} Indi a , Fr ance and B~azil and the Chairman of tne Commission 

a ll t ook IJart , the Ce.nadia l pr oposal to consider part VI fi r st was r e jected. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN .1/SR .47 
Page 5 

The CEATI1~u1 opened the discussion on chapter V of the 

Sub-Commit~ee's r epor t . 

l<ir . t'lOE (Norway ) drew ~he Coimllission's attention to part I 

(iii) of the Commission's "te:rma of reference, as follows: "Studying the 

effects of indus tria lizati on and changes of a technological or der upon 

the world economic s i t uation." 

Part '1 (4) showed some confusion :1.n the int~rprfJta t1on of the term 

"indust rialization". That 11art included the following two rhrases : 

"There can be no economic development in the sense 

of optimum utili ~ation of resources vi thout the use of capita l 

equipment and modern technol ogical methods. " 

"Not only doe!:! indus t rialization promote a r apid rise in 

nationa l income , but i ts influence tenda to r~diate throughout 

the economic structure , t hus stimulat ing the development of 

other centres of the econo~v." 

The fir st of these put a much ·oroader inter pr etation on the >Tord 

"industrializat~" than the second. He would like the r epr esentative 

of the Secret ariat or the uoSR r epres entative t o clear up that point. 

Mr. KARMARKAR (India) thought that,taken aa a whole, part V 

which stated the essential princi ples of the pr oblem of world economic 

development, seemed to have the approval of the members as criticism had 

related only to certa in points. Approval had been given to par agraph 2, 

par agraph 6 (a to g) and paragrbphs 1 to 10, 1-3 and 14. 

Par bgraph 5 was in accordance with the purposes of t he United 

Nations, t he CoiLilliSsion itself' and Articl e 3 of the Havana Charter. 

In conclusion he s tressed the necessity of assistance f or under -

devAloped 0ountr1es and the need for international co-oper at ion i n that 

connexion, and r ezoinded the Corrmission tha t it mus t not over look the 

followi ng essential principles: 
l) That economic 



E/CN .1 /SR .47 
Page· 6 

1) That economic development means full utilization of :.he 

natural r esources cf the world in toe i nter est of the world 

as a whole. 

2) That economic development includes in t he case of the h ighly 

industrialized cour .. tries the u.aintenance of the e~abili t y 

of their economic edvoncament, a nd i n t oe case of the under -

developed countrieE, the davelo~ment of the r esour r.es of t he 

country t o the fulJ est :possible extent so as t o serv~~ the 

inter ests of those countries with a view to bringing about 

universal advancem~·ut . 

3) That it is the dut;r of the developed countries to give all the 

necessary co -operai.ion end aid to the under -developed count ries 

in t he fulfillment of u1eir economic development, as it is in 

the interes~ of the under -developed countries to assist the 

developed countriee i n the stabilization of the i r economies. 

4) That such econondc develofment cen best be pr omoted by 

interna'tional actic•n. 

5) That it shell be considered the functi on of international 

organizations to p1·omote the (ijconcmic development of t he world 

as a whole, and to promote measures for the achievem9nt of such 

development; e.nd that all States should co-operate . 

Mr. FLDlTIJG (United Kingdom) agreed with the Ind:tan 

repres entative.'a statements on point 2 e-.nd with those of the J.Vorwegian 

representative ir. regard to the am·oiguous use of the term "industrialization" 

whic~h could ·oe confuijed wi·;h the word '' equipment" used in the same sentence . 

The i mportance given to incustrialization was, Il.Oreover, exaagerated , He 

app::-oved of paragraph 6 (a: ·out felt, on co.mparing eub-paragraphij (b) and 

(f ), that the report attached too much importance to diversif:!..cation and 

not enough to the need for international co -operati on to solve :international 

economic pr obl ems . /Be formally 



E/CN .1/SR . 47 
Page 1 

He formally objected to the following sentence of paragraph 3: 

"In the case of non-self-governi ng territories, politica l dependence 

has been a major fact or in the r etar dation oi' economic development." 

Furthermore , he expressed doub t that the Ull<ier~J.eveloped countries 

would be e"ole to carr y out the planning e~hemel:! mentioned in t he repor t . 

l·Jr . de SELLIERS (B~lgium) said that parts V and VI lent too 

much importance t o some points whi l e negle~ting others and thus distorted 

the general aspect of the quest i on. 

The r epresenta tive of Belgium vas particularly cri tical of part V, 

par agraph 3 which stated "Chat : "In t ile case of non-self -governing 

territories , political dependence has been a major factor in the 

r etardation of economic development ." He asked that this sentence should 

be deleted ~nd r eferred to the economic progress achieved i n t he Congo 

by his Government. 

When t he Belgi ans firs t occupied that territory, s l ave traderA were 

wont to take their toll oi' the populati on which lived under the dictator -

s hip of i'Jegro chieftai ns and t he domi na"Ci on of sorcerers . The health 

situation vas deplora·ole and infant rcortali t y very high. On t he whole , 

the population led a wretched existence until the Belgian Governreent 

made plans for the econom jc devEJl opment of t he territory and f0r the 

formation of public health and education . Nowadays , the Belgian Congo 

had reached a higher etage of economic development than that of some 

i ndependent countries. 

Mr. de Selli ers celieved tha t t~.lthougb industr ializ.ation wa!:! on the 

whole an el ement of economic develo:pnent it "'as by no means the only one 

to be considered. I t was to the advantage of wor ld economic development 

that countr ies should speciali ze in those branches of production ttey 

were mos t capable of developing and t hat, to obtain the goods t hey lacked, 

they should organize a system of exchange with other countries on the 

/basis of e 



E/CN .1/f R .117 
Page 8 

basis of a co-operative pla n . The example of Belgi um proved that 

economic independence was not necessary for economic development. 

It was essential t o crea~e an interne~ional atmo~phere favourable 

t o t.he investments which tne most ad\""anced countries should ma.ke in 

countries still economically bac~urd, but soms countries had carried 

out expropriations and t hue created an atmospher e unfavourable t o 

inve,stments . 

Mr. HO (Chlna) believed that t he word '' industrit~l17.ation11 

should be g:tv m the wides t interpretation vossi'olc and shoul d include 

the devel opment of both a &·i culture and t r anGpcrt . He critic ized the Aen-

tence in point 6 of part V which dealt with the need for es~ablishing key 

industriea , even though suc:h industries might not satisfy strictl y economi c 

criteria, and t hought that tne report of ~~• International Bank had 

anal yzed thi s question bet·:.er. 

¥Jr . MOE (Norwc~y ) c.greed on \.he uho l e wit h part V of the re-

port of the Sub -Committee. He urged , howev~r, t hat economic devel opment 

shO't.lld be carried out. in ar;cordance w:tth a compr ehenaive plan, thus 

aToi ding over-development ln cer t ain branches of economy which later 

miS:Ilt necessitate reconveNions . 

The sentence in point 6 dealing with the noed ! or international 

economic co -operation with a view t o progress i ve econcmic development was 

too vague, and that impor~~nce question should be studi ed anew. The 

wor ding o:f p bt 14 of pare V relating ~o the economic and social pr ogress 

of under-developed countri3S was t oo vague to be effective. 

In conclusi on, Mr. Mo:~ pr aised the system of "national budget ina" 

as a means of fixi ng the raythm to be given to economic development . 

Mr. BAKOUNOV (Byelor uss i an Soviet Socialist Repu·olic) thought 

that t he easiatance ~o be given to ~he l east deve l oped countries in 

/accordance 



E / CN .1/SR .47 
Page 9 

accordance with t he spirit ot the Cnarter was t he meet important problem 

before tOe Commission, although i t was necessary that mea.bers should first 

agree on some essential points . Industrializa~ion whi ch, it was knc~~, 

meant the manufactt~e of goode or of the means of pr oduction, and t he 

utilization t o that end of qualified t echniciuns, formed t he basis of a ll 

economic progress . 

Mr. Bakounov called attention to the interdependence existing between 
critici zed 

political independence and econcmic dev·elopment, and/the way in whi ch the 

representative of Belgium had described t he bl essings of colonization, 

which he found contrary t o facts. The numerous publications describing 

t he abuses of t he colonial system were in striking contrast with the 

i dyllic pi cture l-1r. de Selli ers had sketched f or tne CoiLmiesion. 

The Member States of the United Nations shoul d concentrate first of 

all on def endi ng t he countries ' rights to self-deter.mination in accordance 

with the no·ole princi-ples of the Charte~r. 

The repreaent ative of Byelorussia agreed on the whole with part V 

of the report. 

Mr. LUBIN (Unite6 States of America) said that the main queetiot 

before the Commission was that of the economic development of all countries 

-- which had t hus t o find the means required to ra.ise t.he standard of 

living of their peoples -- and not only that of non-self-governing 

territories. 

Referring to the instructions which had been given to the Sub-Committee 

Mr. Lubin expressed surprise at the report not emphasizing more t han it 

did -- in part V -- the r esponsibility incumbent on the count ries 

concerned a.s regards their own economic development. He fe lt, therefore, 

that the Sub-Commi ttee should atrees, in paragraph 2 f or instance, t he 

initiative which shoul d ~e displayed by the Governments of the under-

developed countries . The Sub -ColLIIl:1.ttee should enlarge further on the 

/notions exprees9d 



E/CN .1/SR .47 
Page 10 

notions expressed in the first s entence of' paragraph 9: "the Bub -

Committee is aware that. there iA a great deal wh ich can ·oe done t oward 

the promoti on of economic development by individual citizens of the 

countries concerned acting in their private capacities" , and also in 

the second sentence of :paragraph ll: "the fact remains , hcwever , that 

there are a nt®ber of cou1tries where not much has been do~e by the 

Governments concerned in 3ither initiating or speeding U"? th-:J pace of 

their economic develor;ment.." The: surb-paragraphs (i) , (L11 (.i.ii) and 

(iv) of paragraph 12, oub-paragraph (c) of paragraph 15, <:ind, finally 

the last sentence of para,sraph 17 shoul d also be dealt with in greater 

detail. 

The insufficiency of international co -operation should, no doubt, 

be stressed, but it was n·~r.essary not to forget the spirit of enter-

prise which bad t o be sno'tn in t he countri~s concerned, both by govern-

me::1ts and priva te citizenn, as 'tha t SI1rit was an essential f actor in 

economic development . 

t-lr . Ll.iTOSLCI.mi\I (Poland ) pointed out that whil~ the report 

affirmed tile neeci f or raining standards of livi ng it did not mention 

th3 posBibili ty of raisin1s tile level of cons umption, although point ( ii ) 

of paragraph l of the ten1s of reference of the Sub -Committee contained 

pr,:~cise instructions on that subject . 

Quoting Faragraph 6 t b) of tile report, which outlined the need for 

est abli shing k'3y industrit:S i no1de the covntries concerned, Mr . 

Lutoslowaki disagreed with the criticism which the report of the Inter-

na tiona l :a~nk had l evelleC. agains t that :part of the Sub -Committ ee 's 
conditicns 

r eport. In some caaes,jjHst.ified thP. establishment of key industries 

in cer t oto. countries, eve:n though such industr:ies might not satisfy 

strictly economic cri t erj.f. in terms of proC.uction costs. 

/Mr . MOROZOV 



E/CN .1/SR .47 
Page ll 

t/JT. MOROZOV (Union of' Soviet Socialist Republics) said that 

some de legations did their best not to express any opinion on important 

questions such as .i.nuustrialization and the influence of political 

dependence on econondc deve~opment. I t seemed, therefore, that the 

Co:nunission on the whole dio. not agreA on certein fJ.Uestions of principle, 

as some mem·oers seemed to adopt Belgium's point of view, against which 

Mr. Morozov protested ·oecause he considered it was contrary to the 

pr inciples ot the Charter. 

The representative of the USSR asked that Faragraphs 12 to 16 of 

part V should be deleted because they w~re dealt with in paragraph 17. He 

agreed with the representative of Norway that t he '~lording of paragraph 5 

was not clear . He also felt that the wording of sub-paragraph (f) of 

paragraph 6 was not clear and that it could be interpreted in a way 

contrary to t he national inte:ceilts of some cou.t)tries. Lastly, he asked 

for the delet ion of sub-paragraph (d) which dealt with the part pl ayed 

by the spirit of enterprise i n the course of history ; account had to be 

taken of the political system and economic structure of all countries and 

not merely of those obtaining in certain given countries. 

The CEAIRtfjU~ asked the Secretariat to prepare a summary 

on the opinions expressed ,• showtag the points on which agreement had 

been reached and where there had been divergencies of opinion. 

After a debate tn which t he r epr esentatives of Brazil, the Union of 

Soviet Socialist Republics, Belgium, India and th~ ~Jni ted Kingdom took 

part, the Chai rman's proposal was adopted . 

Mr . w~II~RAu~ (Secretary of the co~iaslon) sa1d that thetas 

entrusted to the Secretariat was a difficult one ewing to the wide 

differences of opinion expressed during the course of the discussion, but 

it would do its utmost to :aubmit as objective a survey as possible to 

t he Commission . 

·rhe meeting rose at 5 .20 p.m. 




